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Date:

To: Steve Bonczar, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment

From: Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director

Subject: #2019-12 — Pasta Loft Restaurant II, LL.C, 241 Union Square, Milford Tax Map 25, Lot 45.

Special Exception Request pursuant to the Milford Zoning Ordinances per Article V, Section
5.05.2.A.4 to permit the manufacturing/production of beer products associated with the restaurant
business.

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a Special Exception Request from Article V, Section
5.05.2.A.4 to permit the manufacturing/production of beer products associated with the restaurant business. The
applicant proposes to construct a small 8’ x 17’ addition to the rear of the building to house the equipment. In
reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following comments:

L.

Existing Conditions — The subject property consists of a mixed-use, 2 story building situated on 6,970
square foot parcel that is owned by the applicant, Pasta Loft Restaurant II, LLC.

The proposed brewing of craft beer will subordinate to and incidental to primary use as a restaurant and
sale of alcohol. The brewing operations fall under the definition of manufacturing. Pursuant to Section
5.05.2.A.4 manufacturing is permitted in the Commercial Zoning District through the issuance of Special
Exception.

The brewing system/process will be self-contained within the proposed 8’ x 17’ addition. The proposed
addition is exempt from the dimension setbacks pursuant to Section 5.05.7 Oval District.

The equipment will be electric and the application states that no fuel exhaust will be vented. The system
includes a condenser to turn the steam generated by boiling the wort back into water and then discharging
it into the municipal sewer system. As a result, no steam is vented outside.

Operations will use municipal water and sewer. Projected water consumption and waste discharge
volumes for the operation are currently unknown and should be detailed by applicant.

The applicant/restaurant is currently permitted by the town to discharge to the municipal sewer system.
However, the applicant should clarify if the current permit allows the additional discharge of waste
material from the brewing operations into the municipal system.

The applicant has stated that the physical waste material will be stored inside the building and removed
within 48 hours of generation. Staff recommends that the applicant provide a written management plan
for waste byproduct detailing the removal, timing, storage location, and removal details with a
commercial contractor or hauler.

Respectfully submitted

Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director
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Aerial & Street Level Photographs of Subject Property:
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